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The 5 acre portion of land on the north shore just below Lovesick, that Robert Morton had
received Patent for in 1910, which had since 1910 been registered to “Morton’s Point Camp Ltd.,
was sold to Mr. W. E. Lee for $50.00 and later became “The Garden City Hunt Club”.

After 25 years, the kitchen was in need of repair. The group re-built the kitchen at a cost of
$375.29 and made it presentable once again. A propane hot water tank was donated to the Camp
by Mr. Ladore for the new kitchen. What a treat, hot water ! A wood porch was added to the
south side of the kitchen at a cost of $239.90 and some of the windows in the main lodge were
enlarged.

A new 2 man cabin, 12' x 16', was built south of the Kenogan
Cabin, near swimming rock, by Bill Pulling who paid for the
building himself ($200.00) but donated it to the Camp for
anyone to use when he was not in Camp. Bill Pulling was a
large man and had to have a bed specially built to
accommodate his size

 
The dormer window was installed on the second floor of
the Main Lodge in order to allow 4 men to sleep upstairs
and also to have a better view of the lake from upstairs. It
added additional light to the inside 2nd floor area and
improved the appearance of the building from the lake. The
screened in front porch seen in the picture (left) was to be
added to the Main Lodge in 1946 - 1947.

A Johnson outboard motor was purchased in Peterborough
for $120.00.

The Camp had a loss in 1937 of $200.31. This was due to the amount of repairs and purchases
made that would not have to be done again for many years to come.
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Lt. Col. Bruce John Stewart MacDonald 1964
New Member in 1937.

New Members (1) Lt. Col. Bruce J. S. MacDonald
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